NOTICE OF A MEETING OF HECKINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Sir/Madam

I hereby give you notice that a meeting of Heckington Parish Council will be held in the Council Chambers, St Andrews Street on **Monday 31**st **July 2017 at 7.00pm**. Members of the public and press are invited to attend.

All members of the Parish Council are summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting, as set out hereunder.

There will be a 15 minute forum between 7.00pm and 7.15 pm when members of the public may ask questions or make short statements to the Council and all members of the Parish Council are required to be present during this period.

Signed: J A Hudson

Dated: 24th July 2017

Clerk, Heckington Parish Council

AGENDA

- 1. Chairman's Welcome and opening remarks.
- 2. Public Speaking Time.
- 3. To receive apologies for absence.
- 4. To receive a declaration of interest in accordance with the Localism Act 2011.
- 5. Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Monday 26th June 2017 and the Annual Parish Meeting held 9th May 2017 to be approved as Minutes and signed.
 - a. Matters arising no resolutions may be passed under this item
- 6. Financial Matters
 - a. To approve payment of outstanding invoices.
 - b. To receive a quarterly report from nominated Finance Councillor of expenditure against budget.
 - c. To consider three service level options/costs for the Annual inspection and repair of the disabled lift. (Basic Lift Service of 12 months was previously included as part of initial purchase contract)
- 7. Receive a report from the Police representative.
- 8. Receive a report from the County and District Councillors.
- 9 Receive a report from the Clerk.
- 10. Receive reports from Councillor's relating to their affiliation to local organisations.

No resolutions may be passed under this item.

11. Planning Matters.

- (1) Applications to be ratified
 - a. 17/0868/TPO T1 Oak Tree Crown lift 3m from ground, prune branches away from roof of bungalow to give 2m clearance – location adjacent to 2 Limetree Walk, Heckington, Sleaford, Lincolnshire, NG34 9TF
 - b. 17/0897/TPO T1 Causican Pine fell; T2 Silver Birch 2 limbs laterally reduced by approx. 1m

- to suitable growth points location Ashley House, Old Main Road, East Heckington, Lincolnshire
- c. 17/0935/TCA Holly Tree fell location 29 High Street, Heckington, Sleaford, Lincolnshire, NG34 9RA
- d. 17/0883/FUL Extend domestic curtilage and erection of wooden car port 1 Cowgate, Heckington, Sleaford, Lincolnshire NG34 9RL
- e. 17/0962/TCA T1 Conifer fell location 4 Cowgate, Heckington, Sleaford, Lincolnshire, NG34 9RL
- f. 17/0788/FUL Insertion of two number new windows into an existing south external wall 43-45 High Street, Heckington, Sleaford, Lincolnshire NG34 9RA
- (2) Applications approved
- a. None
- (3) Applications rejected
- a. None
- (4) Applications withdrawn
- a. None
- 12. To discuss purchase and siting of new waste bins, in particular the previously proposed location of Howell Road underpass area.
- 13. To consider ways for residents to report issues outside of the current office hours of Mon-Fri 9-12.00
- 14. To receive update on Heckington Wind Farm situation, and approve payment of expenses to Dr Yelland.
- 15. To discuss the re-instatement of the Trees Committee
- 16. To discuss ways to address the increase in reports of loose dogs on the Playing Fields, reports of verbal abuse and the reported general disregard of the conditions set for the use of the grounds. To consider the purchase increased surveillance to record instances.
- 17. To receive general correspondence.
- 19. To confirm the date of the next Full Council meeting as Monday 25th September 2017.
- 20. To resolve to go into closed session in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960.